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DATE: FEBRUARY 1, 1999 98-0701
TO: GENERAL AUDIO RESELLERS

GENERAL RESELLERS
FROM: BOB TAMBURRI

SUBJECT: INTRODUCTION OF: LCS-T805
EFFECTIVE: FEBRUARY 1, 1999

PRODUCT BRIEF SUGGESTED | RESELLER
NAME DESCRIPTION LIST PRICE PRICE QTY | AVAIL.
LCS-T805 | Leatherette case for WRT-805A $45.00 $25.00 1 NOW
body pack transmitter

Product The LCS-T805 is a leatherette case for conveniently and securely

Description: mounting the WRT-805A body-pack transmitter onto guitar and other
instrument straps. It's stiff polymer backing and Velcro strap, prevent
slipping and pulling off. It also provides a see-through glassine window
for easy viewing of the LCD display. Easy access to power switch,
connections and battery compartment are also provided.

Literature Order #: A1004.
Prices and specifications are subject to changes without notice.

For further information, please contact your local Distribution Account Manager.

Good Selling,

Paul Foschino
Marketing Manager, Professional Audio Products
Broadcast and Professional Company



